


ROCKLAND FERRY TERMINAL 

HVAC IMPROVEMENTS 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

FROM PRE-BID MEETING  

FOR  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

October 24, 2013 
 

The following questions were posed during the Pre-Bid Meeting held on Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at 

the Rockland Ferry Terminal.  Answers to those questions are provided herein. 

Question No.1: Is this Pre-Bid meeting considered “mandatory” for just the General Contractors or 

for the Sub-Contractors, as well? 

Response: The Pre-Bid meeting is considered mandatory for just the General Contractors.  

Question No.2: What is the completion date for the project? 

Response: The completion date is May 16, 2014 as stated on Page 59 of Section 107 in the 

Special Provisions.  

Question No.3: Is the Tekmar system functional for the snow melt feature on the sidewalk? 

Response: A new Tekmar controller has been specified along with an outdoor ice / snow sensor 

and reuse of the existing temperature sensor.  Addendum #1 adequately describes this 

work.   

Question No.4: Is there a path to the old temperature sensor? 

Response: The existing temperature sensor is immediately outside the door of the mechanical 

room as shown during the site walk.   

Question No.5: Is there room for new breakers in panel LPB or are all of the necessary breakers 

already provided? 

Response: The three (3) 20Amp and two (2) 40Amp 2-Phase breakers located in the existing 

electrical panel LPB (serving existing AC equipment). The associated circuits shall 

be modified/replaced to serve the new equipment, including a new 75A breaker for 

SCU-1. The existing panel is a Square D Model NEHB42441-2CU.  Exterior 

disconnect switches shall have a NEMA 3R enclosure. 

Question No. 6: Should the outside condenser unit be on a stand to keep it out of snow? 

Response: The new outdoor units should be installed per the manufacturer’s recommendations.  

Question No. 7: Should the concrete pad for the outside condenser unit be placed on top of the 

existing pad or in front of the existing pads? 

Response: The concrete pad for the condenser unit shall be placed in front of the existing 

concrete pad. It is not necessary to remove the existing concrete pad.  

Question No. 8: Do the outside disconnects have to be stainless steel enclosures? 

Response: Surface-mounted wiring located in finished spaces shall be in Wiremold, or equal, 

raceway.  Concealed wiring shall be MC cable or EMT (finished Attic spaces). 
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Question No. 9: Does exposed wiring in the building need to be EMT or is Wire Mold acceptable? 

Response: Surface-mounted wiring located in finished spaces shall be in Wiremold, or equal, 

raceway.  Concealed wiring shall be MC cable or EMT (finished Attic spaces). 

Question No. 10: Is the attic space readily accessible? 

Response: Yes. As shown during the walk-through, there is drop-down staircase in a separate 

storage room (next to the conference room) with access to the attic. 

Question No. 11: Is it possible to close the front entranceway during construction of the interior 

aluminum-framed glazing assembly? 

Response: Yes. The contractor shall erect signs and safety barricades to direct the public toward 

the side entrance as indicated on Page 47 in Section 104 of the Special Provisions.     

Question No. 12: Are the ceiling grids to be modified to accommodate the proposed ceiling units? 

Response: Yes. Modifications to the ceiling grid shall be incidental to the pay item.  

Question No. 13: What are the contractor work hours? 

Response: The contractor work hours will be 7:00 am to 4:30 pm Monday through Friday. The 

contractor shall coordinate interior work with the resident and terminal manager and 

will be allowed to work from 4:30 pm to 11:59 pm on a maximum of ten nights 

during the construction project. The contractor shall request permission from the 

resident by submitting a schedule of the planned day(s) at least one week in advance 

of the proposed work night.  

Question No. 14: Please confirm that MC cable can be used in the attic? 

Response: Surface-mounted wiring located in finished spaces shall be in Wiremold, or equal, 

raceway.  Concealed wiring shall be MC cable or EMT (finished Attic spaces). 

Question No. 15: Does the contractor need to provide badging or security on a daily basis such as 

TWIC cards to access the site and building? 

Response: No, but the Contractor must be “escorted” by a terminal employees  while working 

within the secured areas of the terminal building. The “escorting” detail will be 

designated by the Facility Security Officer (FSO) when accessing employee only and 

designated restricted areas.  

Question No. 16: Is there a construction Laydown Area for the contractor to use? 

Response: Yes. The Laydown Area will be located at the far end of the parking lot as shown in 

Figure 1 attached hereto.  The area is approximately 50 ft x 20 ft in size. 

Question No. 17: Where the AC wall units are removed, will the contractor be required to patch and 

paint the wall? 

Response: Yes. 

Question No. 18: Where should the wall-mounted control panel for the heating system be placed?  

Response: The heat pump system central controller shall be placed within the Ticketing Office. 

The exact location shall be coordinated with the Owner. 

Question No. 19: Will an electronic copy of the as-built drawings be provided? 

Response: Yes. The electronic file of the as-built drawings has been uploaded to the website. 
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FIGURE 1 

Site Plan with Contractor Laydown Area 
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